



WARNING LETTER

Date: March 6, 2020

TO: david@... – David, Midway, Illinois
272 West ...
Sarn ...

RE: Unapproved Product (COVID-19)

This is to advise you that the Unlabeled Drug State and Federal Commission received information from Face Bio, Inc. regarding the purchase of your product. The product is a diagnostic kit for COVID-19. The product is not approved by the FDA. The product is in violation of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FDCA), 21 U.S.C. 352. The information is being provided to you for your information.

